
April 2010 
 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
by City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance. 
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium.   The speaker should identify themselves with name and address, indicate 
their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next door neighbor, live behind the 
property, etc.), state whether they are in favor of or against the variance request and 
give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be directed through the Chairman.  
Comments should be kept as brief as possible and closely pertain to the matter under 
consideration.  Only one person will be recognized by the Chairman to speak at one 
time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or table (delay action) the request.  In order for the request to pass a 
minimum of four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the 
applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 



Revised 5/6/11 

 
 
VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 15.04 (E) (2) 

 
Dimensional or other non-use variances shall not be granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals 
unless it can be determined that all of the following facts and conditions exist: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Allen Kneale, Chair, and Glenn Clark, Vice Chair 
Bruce Bloomingdale, Kenneth Courtney 

David Eisenbacher, Tom Krent, David Lambert 
Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternate), Paul McCown (Alternate) 

   

February 18, 2014 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 21, 2014 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ALLAN SHARP, 5910 HILMORE – In order to split one 
parcel into two, a 2.625 foot variance to the required minimum 85 foot lot width. 
The variance is necessary for both of the proposed parcels. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION: 4.06 (C) R-1C Zoning District 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, WALSH COLLEGE c/o VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN 

ASSOCIATES, 3838 LIVERNOIS – In order to construct modifications to the 
existing building:  1) a 10 foot variance to the 25 foot maximum allowed building 
height; 2) a 5.15 foot variance to the required 80 foot setback from adjacent 
residential property; and 3) a 4 foot variance to the maximum permitted 35 foot 
height limit for proposed rooftop mechanical equipment screening structures. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: 
 4.11 (C) CF Zoning District, 6.22 (B), 7.08 (A) (1) 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Potential Zoning Ordinance amendment 

recommendations. Board Member Krent has provided a list of potential discussion 
items. 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�


ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT JANUARY 21, 2014 

1 

On January 21, 2014, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chair Kneale 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
David Eisenbacher 
Allen Kneale 
Thomas Krent 
David Lambert 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Quinlan Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – December 17, 2013 
 
Moved by Bloomingdale  
Seconded by Eisenbacher  
 
RESOLVED, to approve the December 17, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARVIN PISARCZYK for WITZENMANN USA, 1201 

and 1305 STEPHENSON HIGHWAY – In order to construct an addition to both 
buildings that will connect the buildings, a 10 foot variance to the required 
minimum 10 foot side yard setback.  This variance is needed for both properties. 
Zoning Ordinance Section 4.15 (C), IB Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request with the condition that if the tenant vacates 
either building, the structure shall be removed in its entirety.  
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT JANUARY 21, 2014 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, BRANDON MULLER for CLARK HILL PCL, 268-388 
JOHN R – In order to construct parapet walls, a 5 foot variance to the required 
maximum 30 foot height limit.  Zoning Ordinance Section 4.13 (C), CB Zoning 
District. 
 
Moved by Krent 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the request. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
C. ZONING ORDINANCE INTERPRETATION, 4924 ROCHESTER – To interpret 

whether the proposed principal use of property constitutes a community center, a 
club, place of worship, or some other use under the City’s Zoning Ordinance.  
Zoning Ordinance Section 15.04 (B and D). 
 
Moved by Bloomingdale 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to allow the property owner’s representative 5 minutes to make his 
presentation. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, the Zoning Board of Appeals interprets the proposed use of the 
property as a place of worship.    
 
Yes: Bloomingdale, Clark, Courtney, Eisenbacher, Krent 
No: Kneale, Lambert 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – For the February Zoning Board meeting, the Board 

agreed to start discussion of potential Zoning Ordinance amendment recommendations.  
Board Member Krent advised he has been keeping a list, which he will forward to Mr. 
Evans for inclusion with next month’s agenda packet. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   DRAFT JANUARY 21, 2014 

3 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT – One person thanked the Board for their professional conduct and 
devotion to their duty. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 11:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Allen Kneale, Chair 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2014\Draft\2014 01 21 ZBA Minutes Draft.doc 
 



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ALLAN SHARP, 5910 HILMORE – In order to split one 
parcel into two, a 2.625 foot variance to the required minimum 85 foot lot width. 
The variance is necessary for both of the proposed parcels. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION: 4.06 (C) R-1C Zoning District 

 



























Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

1316 PHILATHA 120

Address:

36,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1307 PHILATHA 126

Address:

41,456

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1342 PHILATHA 156

Address:

46,799

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

5882 HILMORE 125

Address:

14,941

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1310 E SQUARE LAKE 90

Address:

24,057

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

5960 HILMORE 165

Address:

28,653

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1304 PHILATHA 120

Address:

36,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1345 LARAYNE 100

Address:

30,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

100

Address:

19,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1364 LARAYNE 100

Address:

30,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1334 LARAYNE 100

Address:

30,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1363 LARAYNE 100

Address: Area (SQFT):

evanspm
Typewritten Text
THE SELECTED PARCELS ARE ALL THE PARCELS IN THE PLATTED SUBDIVISION



Parcel Frontage:

1363 LARAYNE 100

Address:

30,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

5796 HILMORE 100

Address:

13,700

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

5868 HILMORE 88

Address:

10,530

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

110

Address:

22,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

5856 HILMORE 88

Address:

10,529

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1303 LARAYNE 100

Address:

19,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1348 LARAYNE 100

Address:

30,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1333 LARAYNE 100

Address:

30,000

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1380 LARAYNE 133

Address:

39,809

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1320 LARAYNE 100

Address:

29,999

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

5910 HILMORE 165

Address:

28,653

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1239 PLAYER 86

Address:

16,164

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1336 PHILATHA 117

Address:

35,009

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1383 LARAYNE 133

Address:

39,809

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

5782 HILMORE 134

Address:

13,400

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1302 E SQUARE LAKE 120

Address:

11,323

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

88

Address:

10,501

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

88

Address:

10,500

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1306 E SQUARE LAKE 90

Address:

24,141

Area (SQFT):

30

23

Avg (Mean) 111

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, WALSH COLLEGE c/o VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN 
ASSOCIATES, 3838 LIVERNOIS – In order to construct modifications to the 
existing building:  1) a 10 foot variance to the 25 foot maximum allowed building 
height; 2) a 5.15 foot variance to the required 80 foot setback from adjacent 
residential property; and 3) a 4 foot variance to the maximum permitted 35 foot 
height limit for proposed rooftop mechanical equipment screening structures. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: 
 4.11 (C) CF Zoning District, 6.22 (B), 7.08 (A) (1) 

 









Revised September 10, 2013

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION

THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETS THE THIRD TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7:30 
P.M. AT CITY HALL.  PLEASE FILE A COMPLETE APPLICATION AND FEE, AT LEAST 27 DAYS 
BEFORE THE MEETING DATE.  

1. ADDRESS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY:

2. PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S): 

3. ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS RELATED TO THE REQUEST:  

4. HAVE THERE BEEN ANY PREVIOUS APPEALS INVOLVING THIS PROPERTY? If yes, provide date(s) and 

particulars: 

5. APPLICANT:

NAME

COMPANY

ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP

PHONE

E-MAIL

AFFILIATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER:

FEE $150.00
http://troymi.gov/Government/Depa
rtments/CodeEnforcement.aspx

CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
500 W. BIG BEAVER ROAD
TROY, MICHIGAN  48084 
PHONE:  248- 524-3364
E-MAIL:  evanspm@troymi.gov

3838 Livernois Road

20-22-101-043

Section 4.11, Section 4.21, Section 6.22

Sidewalk variance 2006

Walsh College

c/o Valerio Dewalt Train Associates

500 N. Dearborn St. 9th Floor

Chicago IL 60654

312-260-7323

cmcgrath@buildordie.com

Architect

Section 4.11, Section 6.22, Section 7.08.1



Christine McGrath Breuer (VDTA)

1-22-14

Walsh College c/o VDTA

02.04.14

02.04.14



 
Mr. Paul Evans 
City of Troy 
Planning Department  
500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI 48084 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

01.22.2014  12123.00  Walsh College 
Date  Project Number  Project Name     
         
Mail  Overnight  Messenger  Fax No.  # of Pages 

             1 + Enclosures 
       

Enclosed: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

On behalf of Walsh College, please find the required Zoning Board of Appeals Application and 
required exhibit documentation.   
 
(2) Complete application hard copy packages are being sent via Fed Ex along with the 
application fee to your attention.  
 
We appreciate your assistance and understand that this submission allows our appeal to be 
heard before the Board on February 18, 2014. 
 
Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to reach our office. 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Christine McGrath Breuer, AIA 
cmcgrath@buildordie.com 

Valerio Dewalt Train Associates, Inc.    500 North Dearborn Street    9th Floor    Chicago, Illinois    60654   
FAX  312-260-7301    PH.  312-260-7300    www.buildordie.com 



City of Troy, Michigan 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Statement of Practical Difficulty 
 
 
Walsh College, is located at 3838 Livernois Road, in a Community Facilities (CF) District.  Founded in 
1922, Walsh College’s Troy campus has been educating students from southeast Michigan since 1970.  
While a small institute when we moved to Troy from Detroit in 1970, we have put down roots in the 
community and have invested in our campus and in Troy many times since then.  The College offers 17 
business and related technology degree programs at the bachelors and master’s levels. In order for 
Walsh to continue to attract students and remain competitive with other institutions, we must be able to 
attract students with a modern, state of the art facility that will meet their educational needs and 
expectations. Walsh College is a unique asset in the community.  We been supportive of our community 
and our neighbors in ways ranging from hosting League of Women Voters candidate debates and being 
actively involved with the Troy Chamber of Commerce to acting as an evacuation site for Brookfield 
Academy and providing free use of our parking lot for the Troy Family Daze and OPA! Fest each year.  

The College seeks to enhance the academic experience of current students, to propel the College toward 
future success and to address code deficiencies at the oldest portions of its campus.  Specifically, the 
College endeavors to improve the privacy and the effectiveness of the Student Services suite, to promote 
student life and to expand its current offerings of meeting and study spaces.  The College also intends to 
expand existing life safety systems and improve site and building accessibility.    

The project proposes to demolish the original 1970 portion of the building located at the northwest corner 
and replace this building with a new two-story structure, totaling 27,029 square feet.  An additional 29,642 
square feet of adjacent interior renovation and refresh work is also included, in order to create a unified 
link between old and new.  The proposed program for the first floor includes a centralized Student 
Services suite, informal meeting and study spaces for students and alumni, a 30-40 person auditorium 
and a hands-on active learning lab, known as the Success Center.  The proposed second floor is to 
include administrative office and support spaces, a boardroom, a small fitness room and the second story 
of the learning lab.  The college aims to create better quality spaces available for student services, 
flexible student study areas and the Success Center.  The goal is to efficiently use the additional space to 
provide excellent spaces for students to study and for more efficient student services.  This is not more 
space for more people, rather better space for current students and staff.   

The applicant is seeking a variance of 10.0 feet from the maximum allowable building height of 25 feet, 
a 5.15 foot variance from required 80 foot setback from the northerly residential property line and a 4 
foot variance to the maximum permitted 35 foot height limit for proposed rooftop mechanical 
equipment screening structures. 
 
 

VARIANCE 1: A 10.0 foot variance from required 25 foot maximum building height permitted in the CF 
district 

Z.B.A. Standard A): Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make 
compliance with dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the 
great majority of properties in the same zoning district.  Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, topography, 
vegetation and other similar characteristics. 



Response A):   The property is located between Big Beaver and Wattles Roads.  It is bounded by Livernois 
Road on the west, both neighborhood node H and residential district R1-C on its north, and residential 
district R1-C at its east and at its south. The site is accessed from Livernois Road via an ingress only drive 
at the south and an egress only drive at the north.   

The 37.76 acre parcel is irregularly shaped.  Its eastern edge and southeast corner are located in a flood 
plain, incapable of development. The narrowest part of the parcel is also along the length of the eastern 
side, impossible to develop.   An existing residential property at the property’s northwest corner reduces 
the parcel’s frontage on Livernois Road to nearly half of that of the bulk of the remaining parcel.  Existing 
subsequent additions, immediately to the south and to the east of the proposed demolition area are to 
remain, limiting the buildable area available in this portion of the site.  Due the parcel’s restricted 
frontage and the existing to remain structures, the applicant cannot provide the program area required 
for the project with a one-story structure.  As such the applicant seeks to create a two-story structure. 

Alternatives were considered.  The College explored building a stand-alone structure eastward on the 
site.  While this construction would cause fewer disruptions to the College’s operations, it would 
significantly disrupt the existing sustainable landscape as well as the site water drainage/retention 
system that was created in 2007 as part of the LEED Gold Barry Center construction.  It would further 
remove administrators from students, defeating a key objective of the project.  The College also 
considered renovating the existing building in place and then augmenting this footage with a new smaller 
addition to the rear of the site.  Again, this solution was deemed unreasonable, as it would place key 
student amenities remote from the bulk of the existing classrooms, administrators and faculty, located 
on the west half of the site. 

Z.B.A. Standard B): The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult 
must be related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

Response B): The characteristics of the site described in Response A are related to the specific premises 
for which the variance is being sought.  The applicant’s variance request is driven by abutting existing to 
remain structures which limit the buildable site area in the northwest quadrant of the parcel. 
 
Z.B.A. Standard C): The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements 
shall not be of a personal nature. 
 
Response C): The applicant has engaged the professional services of an architect, structural engineer 
and mechanical engineer.  Current engineering and design anticipate an 11 inch thick roof assembly. The 
roof will be carried by 26 inch deep joists spanning within larger structurally steel-framed bays.  The 
building’s proposed mechanical system will require 36 inch deep duct mains, running below the joist 
members, to condition the space.  The size and depth required by structural and mechanical systems 
reduce the resultant interior ceiling heights to significantly less than code-required minimums.  The 
applicant therefore seeks approval to a maximum building height of 35 feet in order to ensure that a 
minimum ceiling height of 8 feet can be achieved throughout.   

Z.B.A. Standard D): The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult 
must not have been created by the current or a previous owner. 

Response D):  The ingress and egress configuration from the site is dictated by the site’s peak usage 
pattern and its proximity to the Wattles Road intersection and is unable to be revised.  The proposed area 
of work is directly abutting existing to remain connected structures to the south and to the east.  Options 
for building elsewhere on the site are impractical and fail to meet the project’s objectives. 



Z.B.A. Standard E): The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the 
area in which the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent 
property, or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value within the 
surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, morals or welfare of 
the inhabitants of the City. 

Response E):  Per the Ordinance, Article 4: Section 4.11, the allowable height permitted within a CF 
district is twenty-five feet, a height intended to support the construction of two-story structures.  
Adjoining R1-C residential uses, adjacent to the applicant’s parcel on three sides, have a higher allowable 
building height of 30 feet.  Neighborhood nodes, partially abutting the site to the north, are encouraged to 
draw people and be visually distinguished from the surrounding area by their greater intensity, density 
and design.  Design techniques such as the variation of building height are encouraged to help separate 
the Node from the surrounding area.   

The proposed building design includes both a stepped front façade as well as alternating roof heights of 
30 and 34 feet.  This varied articulation breaks down the mass of the building, creates visual interest and 
provides a more harmonious scale with nearby residential properties.  The new building will be just less 
than 215 feet away from the existing residence to the north. The parcel immediately to the south is home 
to Zion Christian Church, with a dome height of approximately 57 feet.  St. Lucy’s Church, abutting the 
property at its northeast, reaches 43 feet at its peak and 60 feet at its steeple.  See Exhibit A, images 1 
and 2, respectively.  Residences to the west, across Livernois Road (at 5 lanes and 63 feet wide) will also 
be more than 200 feet away from the new work.   The project will neither limit adequate supply of light 
nor air to the adjacent properties.   

The proposed project eliminates 6 classrooms while adding back only 2 classroom spaces which reduces 
the number of possible students on campus at peak hours.  As such, additional parking is not proposed as 
part of the project scope. The proposed project includes both sprinkling of the new work and as well as an 
expansion of sprinkling to the existing to remain adjacent areas, hence improving current life safety 
provisions.   

 

VARIANCE 2: A 5.15 foot variance from required 80 foot setback from existing northerly residential 
property line 

Z.B.A. Standard A): Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make 
compliance with dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the 
great majority of properties in the same zoning district.  Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, topography, 
vegetation and other similar characteristics. 

Response A):  Per the Ordinance, Article 4: Section 4.11, buildings in the CF district are required to have 
a 50 foot setback.  Article 6: Section 6.22, however, further stipulates that post-secondary schools, such 
as Walsh College, shall maintain an 80 foot setback from any residential property.  The existing north 
facade of the College, comprised of structures built (moving west to east respectively) in 1970, 1978, 1985 
and 1990, were set back from the existing northern property line at the time by 74.85 feet.  As such, they 
are existing legal non-conforming structures which encroach upon the required setback by 5.15 feet.   
 



The project proposes to demolish the westernmost existing 1970 building and reconstruct a new two-
story structure aligned with the existing to remain structures to the east in order to maintain a continuity 
of interior spaces.  Therefore, the north façade of the new addition would continue the 5.15 foot 
encroachment of the required 80 foot setback.   
 
Z.B.A. Standard B): The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult 
must be related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

Response B):  The applicant’s variance request is driven by the pre-existing building condition as a legal 
non-conforming structures.   
 
Z.B.A. Standard C): The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements 
shall not be of a personal nature. 
 
Response C): Ingress and egress from the site are dictated by the site’s proximity to the Wattles Road 
intersection and are unable to be revised.  The proposed area of work directly abuts existing to remain 
structures to the south and to the east.  Options for building elsewhere on the site are impractical and fail 
to meet the project’s objectives. 

Z.B.A. Standard D): The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult 
must not have been created by the current or a previous owner. 

Response D):  Existing legal non-conforming structures to remain, immediately east, have been in place 
since 1978, 1985 and 1990, respectively.  Existing abutting structures, immediately south, have been in 
place since 1974. 
 
Z.B.A. Standard E): The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the 
area in which the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent 
property, or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value within the 
surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, morals or welfare of 
the inhabitants of the City. 

Response E):   Due to the pre-existing condition of the legal non-conforming location of the existing 
buildings, the new building will not significantly change that existing non-conformance.  The applicant's 
northern property line is heavily vegetated.  See Exhibit B images 1 and 2.  The proposed landscape plan 
includes the addition of an eastern white pine along the northern egress drive and combination of white 
cedars and yellow twig dogwoods at areas of new glazing along the main north façade for further 
softening and shielding.   Lighting within the office areas at the north elevation will be time clock 
controlled to correspond to the staff hours of those occupying the space.  Site lighting along the north 
drive will be also designed to provide the minimal illumination required for pedestrian safety and 
vehicular navigation.  Special care will be taken to ensure code required fixtures are shielded from the 
adjoining property.  The proposed project will neither limit adequate supply of light nor air to the adjacent 
properties. The new building will be approximately 215 feet from the existing residence to the north and 
will not significantly alter its character.  Additional parking is not proposed as part of this project; 
increased congestion is not anticipated.  The new structure will be fully accessible and sprinkled, hence 
improving both current life safety and accessibility provisions.  

 



 

VARIANCE 3: A 4 foot variance to the maximum permitted 35 foot height limit for proposed rooftop 
mechanical equipment screening structures 
 

Z.B.A. Standard A): Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make 
compliance with dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the 
great majority of properties in the same zoning district.  Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, topography, 
vegetation and other similar characteristics. 

Response A):  As noted previously, the proposed building design includes alternating roof heights of 30 
and 34 feet.   The building is heated and cooled by new roof top air handling equipment.  The equipment is 
located on a portion of the lower 30 foot roof, such that the adjacent higher roof elements naturally 
screen the unit on its south and north edges.  A screen wall, to extend to the top of unit, is also included in 
the design.  The total height of the roof top unit with associated curb mounting is 9 feet.  While compliant 
with the maximum projected height of 10 feet established for roof-mounted equipment and screens, 
Ordinance Section 7.08 further stipulates that this height is to be measured from the maximum height 
permitted within the district.  Because the maximum allowable height in a CF district is 25 feet, the 
resultant maximum allowable height for roof-mounted screen walls is 35 feet.  The request for this 
Variance is a direct byproduct of the applicant’s Variance 1 request.  The College considered the 
possibility of several small units in lieu of one large unit, however the system performance was 
compromised and the equipment height only reduced by 1 foot, thereby still requiring a variance.   

Z.B.A. Standard B): The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult 
must be related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

Response B):  The characteristics of the site which make compliance difficult are a repercussion of the 
25 foot height limit for CF district buildings. 
 
Z.B.A. Standard C): The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements 
shall not be of a personal nature. 
 
Response C):  As described previously, the applicant has engaged the professional services of an 
architect, structural engineer and mechanical engineer.  The College aims to construct a LEED certified 
project, as such stipulated performance requirements must be met by all building systems and 
envelopes.  The roof top unit proposed strives to optimize both energy efficiency as well as thermal 
comfort for the occupants.  Section 13.04 of the Ordinance stipulates that rooftop equipment, “shall be 
screened with architectural materials matching or harmonious with the building,”  It also states that 
“screens provided to obscure mechanical equipment shall be an opaque barrier at least as high as the 
equipment being screened.”  The proposed design meets precisely that criteria.  The roof top unit when 
mounted on its associated curb extends 9 feet above the 30 foot roof line; an architectural screen wall as 
required by Section 13.04 is provided to that same 9 feet.  In meeting this requirement, a 4 foot variance is 
required to comply with Ordinance Section 7.08, which limits screen height in a CF district to 35 feet.  

 
Z.B.A. Standard D): The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult 
must not have been created by the current or a previous owner. 



Response D):  The roof top mechanical unit is an essential component of the proposed building’s HVAC 
design.  Per the Ordinance, Section 13.04, such equipment must be screened.  The applicant’s variance 
request stems directly from the need to meet this requirement.   
 
Z.B.A. Standard E): The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the 
area in which the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent 
property, or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value within the 
surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, morals or welfare of 
the inhabitants of the City. 

Response E):  As described under Variance Request 1, Response E, the proposed building design 
includes both a stepped front façade as well as alternating roof heights of 30 and 34 feet.  The applicant 
has worked to create natural screening of the necessary roof top equipment via the architectural design.  
Additional screening as required by the Ordinance will be provided to the fullest extent.  The roof top unit 
has been pulled both south and east on the new roof to maximize its separation from nearby residentially 
zoned parcels.  

Existing structures immediately adjacent to this parcel have heights significantly higher than the small 
portion of screening being requested by the applicant.  Residentially zoned parcels to the west and north 
are permitted to have a height of 30 feet, measured to the average height between eave and ridge.  The 
proposed project will neither be harmful nor alter the essential character of the area in which the 
property is located.    

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



PREPARED BY VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN ASSOCIATES 01.22.2014

EXHIBIT A

WALSH COLLEGE LIVERNOIS ROAD AND INTERIORS 
3838 LIVERNOIS RD. TROY, MI 48083

2. ST. LUCY'S CHURCH

1. ZION CHRISTIAN CHURCH

1/21/2014 6:17:50 PM

jcooper
Rectangle



PREPARED BY VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN ASSOCIATES 01.22.2014

EXHIBIT B

WALSH COLLEGE LIVERNOIS ROAD AND INTERIORS 
3838 LIVERNOIS RD. TROY, MI 48083

2. NORTHWEST PROPERTY LINE VEGETATION

1. NORTH PROPERTY LINE VEGETATION

1/21/2014 6:14:19 PM

jcooper
Rectangle





evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text



evanspm
Oval



T

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

TT

G

--

-

PROPERTY LINE, TYP.

DEVELOPMENT
AREA

EXISTING PARKING TO REMAIN
985 SPACES

EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN

NEW 2 STORY
BUILDING

LIV
ER

NO
IS

 R
OA

D

PARKING REQUIREMENT NARRATIVE:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 13.06.D2 OF THE ZONING
ORDINANCE WALSH COLLEGE HAS BASED ITS PARKING REQUIREMENTS  ON
MAXIMUM NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES LIKELY. THE NEW PROJECT IS PROVIDING
4,892 SF OF ADDITIONAL OFFICE AREA TO THE EXISTING BUILDING AND ONE (1)
FORTY (40) PERSON AUDITORIUM WHICH WOULD RESULT IN 63 REQUIRED
ADDITIONAL PARKING SPACES. HOWEVER DUE TO WALSH COLLEGE'S UNIQUE
OCCUPANCY SCHEDULE: ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF OCCUPY THE BUILDING
DURING THE DAY AND STUDENTS OCCUPY THE BUILDING AT NIGHT, THE
EXISTING 985 PARKING SPACES ARE SUFFICIENT FOR THE NEW PROJECT.  THE
MAXIMUM NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AT WALSH COLLEGE WITH A PROJECTED
30% GROWTH IS 118 PEOPLE.  THE NEW AUDITORIUM IS SUPPLEMENTARY TO
THE EXISTING STUDENT BODY AND WILL NOT INCUR ADDITIONAL STUDENTS.

STORMWATER DETENTION NARRATIVE:

SEE GRADING PLAN FOR STORMWATER INFORMATION

SITE INFORMATION

GROSS SITE AREA 1,644,952 SF
NET SITE AREA (AFTER ROW)
GROSS BUILDING AREA
NET USABLE BUILDING AREA
PARKING REQUIRED
PARKING PROVIDED

OPEN SPACE REQUIRED
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED

1,596,526.16 SF
53,886 SF
35,596 SF
985 EXISTING SPACES + 63 NEW SPACES
985 SPACES (NO NEW PARKING, SEE
PARKING REQUIREMENT NARRATIVE)
16,212 ACRES
20,993 ACRES

SHEET NUMBER

1

SHEET TITLE

2

VDTA PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT TEAM

3

4

5

6

7

8

MLKJHGFEDCBA

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

© 2013 VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN ASSOCIATES, INC

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT ADDRESS

ARCHITECT

VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN ASSOC.
500 N. DEARBORN, 9TH FLOOR
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60654
312.260.7300
www.buildordie.com

ARCHITECT STAMP

CONSULTANT

CONSULTANT PROJECT NUMBER

JOSEPH VALERIO
CHRISTINE McGRATH BREUER
JENNIFER COOPER
MICHAEL KIRSCHNER

12123.00

A0‐00

Walsh College
Livernois Road and
Interiors

3838 Livernois Rd
Troy, MI
48083

OVERALL SITE PLAN

Issue

No. Issued for Date

1 PRELIMINARY SITE
PLAN REVIEW

01.10.2014

2 ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS

01.22.2014

 1" = 100'-0"A0-00
1 OVERALL SITE PLAN



F1 F1

F1

F1F4F4

F4 F4

F1

F1

F1F4F4

F4

F4F4 F4

F4

F2

F2

F3

F3

F3

F3

F3

F3

F5

F3 F5

F3

F5

F3

F5

F2

F1F4 F4

75
'-5

"

15
3'-

9"
81

'-6
"

25
'-2

"
11

3'-
4"

74
'-1

0"

59
'-1

0"

21
'-4

"

8'-0"

10'-0"

136'-5"

120'-7" 15'-3"

3'-
5"

20
'-9

"

13'-3"

63'-0"

200' +/- NEAREST RESIDENCE

77'-7"25'-5"

37
'-1

1"
11

'-0
"

42
'-6

"
23

'-7
"

38
'-1

0"

90'-3"

X

EXIT TO REMAIN

S 89^25'55"E  285.00'

N 
00

^ 2
0' 2

5"
E 

 4
49

. 36
'

50' SIDE/REAR YARD PARKING
SETBACK

PROPERTY LINE

ALL EXISTING PARKING TO REMAIN, NO NEW PARKING

R.O.W. EASEMENT

EXISTING SIDEWALK TO
BE 8'-0" WIDE

PROPOSED GROUND
SIGN

PROPOSED BUILDING
FOOTPRINT AT GROUND
FLOOR, TYP.

EXISTING BUILDING
FOOTPRINT AT GROUND
FLOOR TO BE
DEMOLISHED, TYP.

NEW FIRE SUPPRESION AND LIGHT
INTERIOR REFRESH AREA
6,930 SF

NEW 2 STORY
ADDITION
27,029 SF

NEW INTERIOR
RENOVATION AREA
7,380 SF

NEW INTERIOR
REFRESH AREA
15,332 SF

ENTRANCE TO REMAIN

EXISTING FENCE
TO REMAIN

AREA OF LANDSCAPE
IMPROVEMENTS

NEW PLAZA

ALL EXISTING PARKING TO REMAIN, NO NEW PARKING

80' SIDE/REAR YARD SETBACK

NEW
GENERATOR

EXTEND EXISTING
SCREEN WALL

RELOCATE
EXISTING
GATE

EXISTING
GENERATOR

EXISTING HYDRANT
TO REMAIN, SEE
CIVIL DRAWINGS

NEW LIGHT FIXTURE,
TYP.  SEE ELECT.
DRAWING

NEW TREE, TYP. SEE
LANDSCAPE DRAWING

NEW CANOPY

EXISTING HYDRANT
TO REMAIN, SEE CIVIL
DRAWINGS

LIV
ER

NO
IS

 R
OA

D

SIT WALL
PLANTER,
TYP.

NEW PERMEABLE
PAVER WALKWAY,
TYP. SEE CIVIL
DRAWINGS

CONCRETE
BAND, TYP. SEE
LANDSCAPE
DRAWING

50' FRONT YARD
SETBACK

EXISTING ONE STORY BUILDING
TO REMAIN

34' ROOF30' ROOF

30' ROOF

34' ROOF

50' SIDE YARD
SETBACK

80' SIDE YARD
SETBACK

EXISTING ONE STORY BUILDING TO
REMAIN

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K
PR

OP
OS

ED
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K 

AT
 R

OO
F 

LIN
E

PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K 
AT

 G
RO

UN
D 

FL
OO

R

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
CR

EE
N 

W
AL

L S
ET

BA
CK

GREENBELT

EXISTING BUILDING SETBACK

PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACK

BM1BM1

BM1BM1BM1

TT

SHEET NUMBER

1

SHEET TITLE

2

VDTA PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT TEAM

3

4

5

6

7

8

MLKJHGFEDCBA

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

© 2013 VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN ASSOCIATES, INC

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT ADDRESS

ARCHITECT

VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN ASSOC.
500 N. DEARBORN, 9TH FLOOR
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60654
312.260.7300
www.buildordie.com

ARCHITECT STAMP

CONSULTANT

CONSULTANT PROJECT NUMBER

JOSEPH VALERIO
CHRISTINE McGRATH BREUER
JENNIFER COOPER
MICHAEL KIRSCHNER

12123.00

A0‐01

Walsh College
Livernois Road and
Interiors

3838 Livernois Rd
Troy, MI
48083

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

 1/16" = 1'-0"A0-01
1 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

Issue

No. Issued for Date

1 25% SCHEMATIC
DESIGN

11.25.2013

2 PRELIMINARY SITE
PLAN REVIEW

01.10.2014

3 ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS

01.22.2014

evanspm
Oval



T/ LEVEL ONE
EL. +0' - 0"

T/ UPPER ROOF
EL. +34' - 0"

T/ LEVEL TWO
EL. +15' - 4"

T/ LOWER ROOF
EL. +30' - 0"

EXISTING TO REMAIN

ST-1

GL-1

MT-2

RTU SCREEN (MT-2)T/ SCREEN
EL. +39' - 0"

T/ LEVEL ONE
EL. +0' - 0"

T/ UPPER ROOF
EL. +34' - 0"

T/ LEVEL TWO
EL. +15' - 4"

T/ LOWER ROOF
EL. +30' - 0"

CW-1

CW-1

ST-1

BR-1BR TO MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING SCREEN WALL NEW SCREEN WALL

BR-1

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

TYPE DESCRIPTION

MT-1
INSULATED METAL PANEL SYSTEM,
PAINTED FINISH

RIBBED METAL PANEL SYSTEM,
PAINTED FINISH

KAWNEER 1600 WALL SYSTEM 2 WITH
1" INSULATED CLEAR VISION GLASS
WITH LOW E COATING

8" STONE MASONRY UNIT UNIQUE
BOND
ALT.1 - UTILITY BRICK

UTILITY BRICK

CLERESTORY WINDOW WITH 1"
INSULATED CLEAR VISION GLASS
WITH LOW E COATING

1 1/8" TEMPERED CLEAR GLASS
PANEL HANDRAIL

CL-1

GL-1

BR-1

CW-1

ST-1

MT-2

T/ LEVEL ONE
EL. +0' - 0"

T/ UPPER ROOF
EL. +34' - 0"

T/ LEVEL TWO
EL. +15' - 4"

T/ LOWER ROOF
EL. +30' - 0"

MT-2 BR-1

EXISTING TO REMAIN

GL-1

T/ SCREEN
EL. +39' - 0"

RTU SCREEN (MT-2)

T/ LEVEL ONE
EL. +0' - 0"

T/ UPPER ROOF
EL. +34' - 0"

T/ LEVEL TWO
EL. +15' - 4"

T/ LOWER ROOF
EL. +30' - 0"

CW-1 MT-1MT-1

ST-1 CW-1GL-1 EXISTING TO REMAIN

ST-1 CW-1

CW-1

RTU SCREEN (MT-2)
T/ SCREEN
EL. +39' - 0"

GL-1

SHEET NUMBER

1

SHEET TITLE

2

VDTA PROJECT NUMBER

PROJECT TEAM

3

4

5

6

7

8

MLKJHGFEDCBA

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

© 2013 VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN ASSOCIATES, INC

PROJECT NAME

PROJECT ADDRESS

ARCHITECT

VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN ASSOC.
500 N. DEARBORN, 9TH FLOOR
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60654
312.260.7300
www.buildordie.com

ARCHITECT STAMP

CONSULTANT

CONSULTANT PROJECT NUMBER

JOSEPH VALERIO
CHRISTINE McGRATH BREUER
JENNIFER COOPER
MICHAEL KIRSCHNER

12123.00

A2‐01

Walsh College
Livernois Road and
Interiors

3838 Livernois Rd
Troy, MI
48083

ELEVATIONS

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2-01
5A SOUTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2-01
1 NORTH ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2-01
2 EAST ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"A2-01
3 WEST ELEVATION

Issue

No. Issued for Date

1 25% SCHEMATIC
DESIGN

11.25.2013

2 PRELIMINARY SITE
PLAN REVIEW

01.10.2014

3 ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS

01.22.2014

evanspm
Polygon

evanspm
Polygon

evanspm
Polygon

evanspm
Polygon

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662-2200 
(734) 662-1935 Fax 

 
Date:  January 29, 2014 

 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Walsh College c/o Valerio Dewalt Train Associates, Inc. 
 500 N. Dearborn, 9th Floor 
 Chicago, IL 60654 
 
Project Name: Walsh College Expansion and Renovation 
 
Plan Date: January 10, 2014 
 
Location: East side of Livernois Road, between E. Wattles & E. Big Beaver 

Roads 
 
Zoning: CF, Community Facilities 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Noted Below 
 
 
SITE DESCRIPTION AND PROJECT STATUS 
 
Walsh College is requesting approval of a preliminary site plan for the partial demolition, expansion, and 
renovation of the existing campus facility located at 3838 Livernois Road in the City of Troy.   The 
proposed renovation and expansion is located along the west elevation fronting on Livernois.  While, the 
total footprint expansion is approximately 1,200 sq/ft, the renovation and conversation of the one (1) 
story area to a fully functional two (2) story space will provide additional student area, administrative 
office area and a new forty (40) person auditorium.   
 
The current use of the property is institutional education, which is a permitted use under the CF, 
Community Facilities District.  The proposed use of the site will remain institutional education.  



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

Location of Subject Property: 
 
The property is located on the east side of Livernois Road, between E. Wattles and E. Big Beaver Roads.  
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
One (1) parcel: 1,644,952 square feet (37.76 acres), Tax ID No: 20-22-101-043 
 
Proposed Use of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant is proposing expansion and renovation of the college campus facility, which is a public 
institutional education use. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Public institutional education 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned CF, Community Facilities.  
 
Surrounding Zoning: 
A table summarizing the zoning of the surrounding areas is as follows. 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R-1C, One-Family Residential, 

NN: A, Neighborhood Nodes: Type A, Node H 
Residential, Vacant/ 
Wooded, Church 

South R-1C, One-Family Residential Church 
East R-1C, One-Family Residential Vacant/Wooded 
West R-1C, One-Family Residential Residential 
 
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Sections 4.11.C-D and 6.22 of the Zoning Ordinance establish the dimensional requirements for both the 
CF District, and the specific use standards for Post-Secondary Schools.  The requirements and proposed 
dimensions are as follows: 
 

 
1.  Section 6.22.B, states, that no post-secondary school building shall be closer than eighty (80) feet to any 
property line that is residentially zoned or used.   
 
The applicant is not increasing the encroachment on the northern property line, however because they 
are adding a second story to the existing one story structure they need to obtain a variance to encroach 
5.15 feet into the northern property line.   
 
Height in the Community Facility Zoning District is limited to 25-feet.  The applicant will need to obtain a 
variance to exceed the maximum height of 25 feet by 10 feet for a total building height of 35 feet.  It is 
worth noting that the allowable height in the adjacent R1-C District is 30-feet.   
 
Items to be addressed:  1). Obtain a setback variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals; and 2). Obtain a 
height variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals.   
 
 

 Required1: Provided: Compliance 
Front (Livernois Road) 50 foot  minimum setback 55 feet Complies 

Side (north) 80 foot  minimum setback1 74.85 feet Not Compliant 

Side (south) 80 foot  minimum setback1 114.3 feet Complies 

Rear (east) 80 foot  minimum setback1 702.9 feet Complies 

Building Height Maximum 2  stories, 25 feet 35 feet  Not Compliant 

Maximum Building 
Coverage 

30% Less than 30% Complies 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

BUILDING ARRANGEMENT 
 
The proposed addition to the existing building is oriented toward the western portion of the site and 
accessed via two (2) separate one-way drives from Livernois Road.  Much of the front portion of the 
existing building is to be demolished and a new two (2) story addition.  The new square footage added is 
12,456, of which only 4,892 sq/ft is net usable floor area.    The remaining sq/ft is for the new 
auditorium and corridors, stairways, toilet rooms, mechanical rooms and closets. 
 
The applicant does not propose any new/additional parking.  The proposed addition to the site increases 
the overall usable building area, which necessitates sixty-three (63) additional parking spaces to be 
provided.   
 
New landscaped areas and paved pedestrian pathways are proposed for the front and side (north) 
yards, adjacent to the new addition and portions of the existing building.   
 
 Items to be addressed:  None   
 
PARKING 
 
The applicant is adding 4,892 sq/ft of net additional office area and a forty (40) seat auditorium.  Section 
13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires: 
 
 Required Provided 
Existing Walsh College Parking 985 spaces 985 spaces  

Post-Secondary Schools: 
1 space for each teacher, 
employee, or administrator, and 
1 for each 10 students, in 
addition to the requirements for 
auditorium or stadium 

Based on 100 sq/ft per employee 
the 4,892 square feet of additional 
office area= 49 spaces 
 
 
 
 
 

0 spaces 

Auditorium: 
1 space for each three (3) seats 

40 seats/3 = 14 spaces 
 

Total 985 + 63 spaces 985 spaces 
 
The applicant does not propose any new/additional parking.  The proposed addition to the site increases 
the overall usable building area, which necessitates sixty-three (63) additional parking spaces to be 
provided.  Walsh College has projected staff growth for the next 50 years to add 35 staff members, less 
than the 49 spaces required.  The parking requirement narrative submitted on the site plan, states, “Due 
to Walsh College’s unique occupancy schedule, administrative staff occupies the building during the day 
and students occupy the building at night.  The existing 985 parking spaces are sufficient for the new 
project.  The maximum number of employees at Walsh College with a projected 30% growth is 118 
people.  The new auditorium is supplementary to the existing student body and will not incur additional 
students.”   



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

 
As set forth in Section 13.06.F.2 the Planning Commission can grant a parking deviation.  The Section 
states; the city may grant deviations from off-street parking requirements. These deviations may require 
more or less parking based upon a finding that such deviations are more likely to provide a sufficient 
number of parking spaces to accommodate the specific characteristics of the use in question.  In the 
event that a deviation is granted by the City, the following shall apply: 
 

a) An applicant may request a parking deviation as part of a development application or as a 
separate and distinct action with no other concurrent request. 

b) The applicant shall provide a parking study with adequate detail and information to assist the 
City in determining the appropriateness of the request. 

c) A parking deviation may be included in an action on a concurrent request or made separately by 
resolution. 

d) The City may attach conditions to the approval of a deviation from the off-street parking 
requirements that bind such approval to the specific use in question. 

e) The City may require the applicant to set aside area for reserve parking (landbanking) that can 
be constructed as needed, although this is not a prerequisite for the approval or a deviation. 
Where an area is set aside for reserve parking, it shall be easily developed, not devoted to a use 
other than open space, and shall be designed to accommodate attendant facilities such as 
maneuvering lanes and drainage. 

 
Furthermore, Section 13.06.F.3, states, it is the intent of this Ordinance to minimize excessive areas of 
pavement which reduces aesthetic standards and contributes to high rates of storm water runoff.  
Exceeding the minimum parking space requirements by more than twenty percent (20%) shall only be 
allowed with approval by the City. 
   
Items to be addressed:  The Planning Commission should consider granting the parking deviation.   
 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 

 
Vehicular access and Circulation 
 
The site is accessed via two (2) one-way drives from Livernois Road.  The site plan does not propose any 
changes to existing site access.  
 
Pedestrian access and Walkways:  
 
Section 13.10, Pedestrian Access, governs non-motorized and pedestrian traffic systems.  The site plan 
proposes the replacement of an existing sidewalk, along Livernois Road, with an eight (8) foot wide 
concrete sidewalk.  The new concrete sidewalk will intersect, and be installed within, the existing 
asphalt access drives.  The contrast in pavement treatments will help to emphasize and place priority on 
the pedestrian access.  Internal site walkways and plazas composed of permeable pavers are proposed 
adjacent to the new addition on the front of the building.  A new plaza, composed of concrete, is 
proposed for the building access point located along the northern building elevation.  Re-striping of the 
pedestrian crossing in the parking lot near the new concrete plaza, along the northern building 
elevation, is also proposed. The minimum width of all proposed walkways is at least five (5) feet. 
  



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

Items to be addressed:  None 
 
 
LANDSCAPING 

 
The landscape plan proposes new landscaping in the front yard of the site adjacent to the proposed 
building addition, new plazas, and walkways.  New landscaping is also proposed along the northern 
elevation of the building.  Landscaping is proposed in the form of trees, shrubs, ground cover, grasses, 
raised-bed planters, and green roof plantings.  Changes to the landscaping are only proposed along 
interior portions of the site, therefore Section 13.02D, Greenbelts and Section 13.02.E, Site Landscaping, 
will apply.  The applicant has provided a landscape plan in accordance with these sections of the Zoning 
Ordinance:  
 

 Required: Provided: Compliance: 
Greenbelts (13.02.D): The Ordinance 
requires that the greenbelt shall be 
landscaped with a minimum of one (1) 
deciduous tree for every thirty (30) lineal 
feet, or fraction thereof, of frontage 
abutting a public road right-of-way.   

Approximately 
310 lineal feet 
of improved 
space along 
Livernois Road 
= ten (10) trees 

Ten (10) Trees Complies  
 

Site Landscaping (13.02.E): A minimum of 
twenty percent (20%) of the site area shall 
be comprised of landscape material. 

Total proposed 
site square 
feet= 28,000 
square feet 

Total proposed 
landscape area= 
21,884 square feet/ 
approximately 78% 

Complies 

 
Items to be addressed:  None. 
 
 
EQUIPMENT SCREENING & TRASH RECEPTACLES 
 
The site plan proposes the addition of a new generator to the existing generator location along the 
northern elevation of the building, for a total of two (2) generators servicing the site.  Changes to 
equipment screening are subject to the requirements of Section 13.04, Equipment Screening, in the 
Zoning Ordinance.   Per the site plan, the existing screening wall for the generator location will be 
extended westward and the existing gate relocated to accommodate the additional generator.   The 
extension of the screening wall will be at least as high as the equipment being screened and composed 
of the same type of brick to match existing construction materials.  The applicant will need to supply an 
elevation of the screen wall on their plans.  Rooftop screening is proposed for roof-mounted equipment.  
The screening consists of a ribbed metal panel system with a painted finish and shall be as tall as, or 
taller than, the equipment that is being screened. 
 
No additional trash receptacles are proposed for the site. 
 
Items to be addressed:  Provide an elevation of the screen wall on the plans.  
 
PHOTOMETRICS 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
7  P a g e  

A lighting/photometric plan has been submitted as part of the site plan and is subject to the 
requirements set forth in Section 13.05, Lighting, in the Zoning Ordinance.  The photometric plan (Sheet 
ES1-00) proposes five (5) different types of lighting fixtures for the site, including recessed wall 
luminaires, in-grade flood lighting, bollard lighting, and two types of flood lighting to be mounted at 
grade level.  A lighting note, detailed on the General Site Plan (Sheet C1-01), state that, “Any new site 
lighting shall be shielded and directed fully downward away from adjacent properties in accordance with 
community standards.  Any new site lighting shall match existing site lighting in intensity, style & 
height.”  However, the maximum foot-candle rating of the proposed lighting on the photometric plan, 
24.5 foot-candles, exceeds the maximum allowance in the Zoning Ordinance, 20.0 foot-candles, per 
Section 13.05.D.1. 
 
It should be verified that any possible glare from interior lighting on the first and second floors of the 
northern elevation of the new addition is properly screened from the adjacent residential property to 
the north. 
  
Items to be addressed:  1). Reduce the lighting levels to no more than 20 footcandles; and 2). Address 
potential glare from interior lights to the adjacent residential property to the north.   
 
FLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS  
 
Elevations, floor plans, and renderings have been submitted by the applicant as part of the site plan.  
The building addition’s exterior consists of the following materials:  
 

• Insulated metal panel system with painted finish 
• Ribbed metal panel system with painted finish 
• Kawneer wall system with 1 inch insulated clear vision glass 
• 8 inch stone masonry 
• Utility brick 
• Clerestory window with 1 inch insulated clear vision glass 
• 1-1/8 inch tempered clear glass panel handrail 

 
The building has an institutional appearance that is similar to other post-secondary college campus 
buildings in the region and offers a more visually compelling presence than the current building.  The 
north, south, and west elevations are characterized by cubic-like building elements and slanting roof 
lines. 
 
Items to be addressed: None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Overall we find the proposed site plan is in consistent with the goals of the Zoning Ordinance and is a 
major improvement to the existing facility on the Walsh College Campus.  The Planning Commission 
cannot take action until the applicant receives the necessary variances from the Zoning Board of 
Appeals.  If the applicant receives the necessary variances, we recommend that the Planning 
Commission consider the parking deviation, and the applicant resubmit the site plan addressing the 
following issues:   
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
8  P a g e  

1. Provide an elevation of the screen wall on the plans;  
2. Reduce the lighting levels to no more than 20 footcandles; and 
3. Address potential glare from interior lights to the adjacent residential property to the north.   

 
Sincerely,  

      
#225-02-1405 

evanspm
Typewritten Text




















	Zoning Board of Appeals Procedure
	Variance Review Standards
	AGENDA
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	January 21, 2014

	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ALLAN SHARP, 5910 HILMORE
	Locational Maps (4) 
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, WALSH COLLEGE c/o VALERIO DEWALT TRAIN ASSOCIATES, 3838 LIVERNOIS
	Locational Maps (3) 
	Application
	Planning Consultant Preliminary Site Plan Review
	Public Comment


	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	Discussion Items

	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. ADJOURNMENT




